
Ok., per this e-mail, CCA will return conficlcntial DN 10056-02. 
thanks. 

From: Roberta Bass 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 2:OO PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Sue Ollila; Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 040000-PU - Return of 2002 ILEC/CLEC data requests 

Confidential Document No. 10056-02 may be returned to the  source. Thanks, Marguerite. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 1:43 PM 
To: Roberta Bass 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Sue Ollila 
Subject: 040000-PU - Return of 2002 ILEC/CLEC data requests 

Hi Roberta. 

I am returning all the confidential DNs listed in the previous e-mail concerning the 2002 ILEC/CLEC data requests. There is another one 
chat probably can be returned as well, it just wasn't on the list. Can Confidential DN 10056.02 (MCImecro/MCI WorldCoIdIntermedia 
(Perko) 
[See DN 08202-021) be returned to the source ? ? ? ? ?  

(CONFIDENTIAL) Supplements to Arts 2 and 3 to original response to staff data request re: 2002 b c a l  Competition Report. 

thanks. 

12/7/2004 




